@lincolnnv.com

From: Little Aleinn < >
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:59 PM

To: @lincolnnv.com

Subject: Re: Raid Rachel Special Event Application
Cory,

I hope this helps.

1. I will send you the map shortly as an attachment also since ’s property is in question what if it is only used for
either overflow parking or it could be used for a temporary impound yard for a fee of course but that would be between
and Tow company just a thought.

2. Parking along the frontage road will be the South side of hwy.375 and after the drainage ditch. This area is intended
use is for Self contained RV and media parking.

3. Music doesn’t start until 8pm so it will be shut down by 2am this also allows for clean up and down time.

4. We do not not intend for any roads to be closed in the town of Rachel. However if we could block the main entry from
the Hwy. in front of the Little Ale Inn this would allow us to control access to parking a lot easier with little confusion for
parking staff and traffic control as well as folks coming to this event.

5.Everything within the event will be self powered ie. Generators NOT FROM THE POWER GRID

| intend to rent at least a 10,000 watt Generator for the use of some of the Vendors so we don’t have 20 small
generators running at the same time. No one will be allowed to plug into Lincoln County Power for any reason what so
ever.

6. All vendor information will be put up on the website alienstockparking.com which is mine and alienstockfestival.com
which is Matty’s we will also put the temp. Business license application information as well hopefully they will be able to
print it out and return it to your office. At this time we are weeding through them as we don’t want to many of one type
of vendor.

As you know | have invited all of the LINCOLN COUNTY Food truck’s to be here so as of right now | only have the Taco
Truck from Panaca locked down.

7. Trash bins will be ordered this week 2 30 ft. Roll off bins | also have plans to staff clean up crews throughout all
parking and of course The Main Event area.

8. WE are planning Security and Medical staffing is going to be based on 10,000 attendees. What this means is 3-4 teams
of paramedics (2 per team) plus possibly a Doctor on site. Some of the Paramedics would be roaming while some would

be stationary.

Thank You
Connie West (LITTLE A LE INN)

On Aug 9, 2019, at 11:15 AM, @lincolnnv.com wrote:

Connie,
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